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Dear Christophe, Donatella, Federico, Jenny, Jim, Michelangelo and Paul, 

 in order to allow for a comparison of the physics potential between various proposed collider projects at CERN, the PPG 
group has defined a set of benchmark processes / measurements for different physics areas. The list of benchmarks is 
given in the attached file. It is expected that in the submission of your input to the Strategy by  31 March these 
benchmarks are addressed (as far as they are relevant for your project). 

However, before finalising them, we wish to give you the opportunity to send feedback to the conveners of the 
respective physics area with :cc to us (Strategy Secretariat). The co-conveners of the physics groups are also indicated in 
the attached file, or they can be found here: https://europeanstrategyupdate.web.cern.ch/physics-preparatory-group-
ppg 

Please send any feedback you may have by Wednesday next week, 11 December. Please also forward the questions of 
the detector requirements to the respective contact person in your project. 

Best regards, 
The Strategy Secretariat (Karl Jakobs, Hugh Montgomery, Dave Newbold, Paris Spicas) and the 
PPG Working Group co-conveners

https://europeanstrategyupdate.web.cern.ch/physics-preparatory-group-ppg
https://europeanstrategyupdate.web.cern.ch/physics-preparatory-group-ppg
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MuCol deadlines

January 24th Technical report of MuCol period 1

Lead Beneficiaries:
T1: UNIPD
T2: DESY
T3: INFN
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Workshop on detector design and physics performance with a public lecture on Muon Collider

MuCol deadlines

January March31st
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